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DESCRIPTION N

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
__EXCELLENT + DETERIORATED —UNALTERED —ORIGINAL SITE
—GOOD —RUINS Z_ALTERED —MOVED DATE
—FAIR —UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

When recorded (5/30/80) this structure was vacant and deteriorated. In its
original state, this building was a two-level bank house. It is of stone con-
struction utilizing fairly large uncoursed fieldstone. Its original orientation
was to the northwest being three bays wide and the equivalent of two deep with
a gable-end roof running northeast to southwest. The plan was altered to that
of an end entrance longitudinal plan either early in this century or late in
the Tast. Windows were blocked, doors cut through, etc., but the original
fenestration was quite regular utilizing 6/6 sash. A1l original windows and
doors are framed with heavy beaded frames utilizing mortise-tenon trunnel joining.
Its plan provides for a single room on the first level, a room that may have been
subdivided on the second and an attic. Although the steepness of the bank into
which it is built has been mounded up making the slope steeper, the basement
kitchen is characteristic of a bankhouse. A single interior end chimney is located
on the southwest end.

Oral history and structural evidence suggest that a frame addition (possibly
an enclosed porch) wrapped around the west corner providing a later "upstairs"”
kitchen and bedrooms. It was destroyed by fire in the last decade.

INTERIOR

Interior alterations including a complete replacement of the floor obscure
the traffic patterns of the original plan. It is presumed that the principal
entrances were the centrally located door of the southeast facade and the
basement door of the southwest. Enclosed winders in the west corner next to
the ¢himney are Tikely to have connected all three levels of the building (see
HA 157 for a similar building). At present, there are no interior connections
between the second level and either the cellar or attic.

BASEMENT

The chief characteristic of this room is its fireplace which by its size
and hardware can probably be read as a cooking fireplace. It is a stone fireplace
with an opening 40" wide, 46" high and 22" deep. The location of the fireplace
at the southwest end gives symmetry to this space as does the fact that_it
was originally lighted by two windows in each side of the room. Hewn Tintels
can still be seen in the southeast wall where windows were filled in. This
entire wall is now below ground and bulging badly from outside pressure.

A11 of the original windows in this house have openings wi?h tapered sides
acting as Tight catchers. The surfaces were plastered and pa1nted.but not )
paneled. The small window in the north bay of the northwest wa]1 is the exception
being completely rectangular with a wooden frame utilizing mort1se—tepon-trunne1
joining. The size and placement of this window may relate to an earlier porch.

The walls are plastered and long with the ceiling are whitewashed. Puncheons
are left exposed.

inued
CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY (continued)
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) SIGNIFICANCE

ERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—PREHISTORIC —ARCHEOLUGY-PREHISTORIC —COMMUNITY PLANNING —-LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE __RELIGION
—1400-1499 —_ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC —CONSERVATION —LAW —_SCIENCE
—1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE _ECONOMICS __LiTERATURE __SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 X _ARCHITECTURE _—_EDUCATION —MILITARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—=1700-1799 —_ART __ENGINEERING —MUSIC —THEATER
Z1800-1899 —COMMERCE —_EXPLORATICN/SETTLEMENT __PHILOSOPHY —TRANSPORTATION
—1800- _—COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY —-POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __QTHER (SPECIFY)

—INVENTION

SPECIFIC DATES pre 1850's BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Lee House at Frogtown

Along with its outbuildings this stone dwelling is part of Harford Countys important
collection of early stone buildings. Its’ vertical plan providing for single rooms placed
ane on the other with a kitchen in the basement has the regional quality of a bank-

ouse.

While it is not known if members of the family lived here as now the building
does gain some importance by being one of the buildings owned by the Otho Lee family
during the 19th century. Throughout most of the century that family played a key

-mate in how the area around Frogtwon developed and is a survivor of one of its early
ages.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
ENIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY

STATE COUNTY

[31FORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TITLE

Wayne L. Nield ITI Historic Sites Surveyor
JRGANIZATION . DATE

Harford County Department of Planning and Zoning September 1980
STREETSWEPE, Main Street TELEFHONEB38-6000 X 207
CTYORTOWMHel Air, Md. 21014 STATE

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be Iound in the
Annotated Code cf Marvlanag, Article 41, Section 1&! K&,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do nct constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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7. Description

Continuation Sheet #1

SECOND LEVEL

It appears that sometime after the original entrance facade-was enclesed
the central entrance plan was maintained by punching a hole in the middle of the
southeast wall or by enlarging a central window. The ground outside was raised in
height to make this new entrance at ground level.

The building has also had a period of a longitudinal plan resulting from a side
entrance being cut into the northeast end. The north corner of the room was
partitioned off at one point. The survival of riven laths in its ceiling suggests
it was early as do successive layers of plaster and paint in the partition ghost
of the northeast wall. Whitewash behind that mark, however, raises the doubt of
an original partition. At any rate, its presence once constituted a "side hall"
of sorts.

The end chimney projects into the room 18"; if there was a fireplace it is
closed in. The present trim is very plain and late. It covers plaster on the south-
east wall that uses 1921 newspaper for binding if there was any earlier trim it
doee not survive. Riven laths survive in bits and pieces at both ends of the
room, in most places they were replaced with more modern materials. Where the
ceiling is missing altogether one sees a mixture of hewn and sawn joists.

ATTIC

There are nc clearly visible signs that the attic was an accesible living
space. The gable walls are plastered and there is random width flooring.
Casement windows in the northeast gable and a single window on the north side
appear to have lighted the area. Patchwork in the flooring in the southwest
gable by the chimney and a punched through window suggest where stairs may have
been although there is no special spacing of the joists.

HISTORY

This dwelling is one of those buildings appearing on the maps of 1858 and
1878. Land records and wills make this fact clear. What is not clear, however,
is who actually eccupied the structure as it is but one of seven or more buildings
on the 1858 map attributed to "Lee" ownership.

Since the building predates 1858 and stands on land that appears in the will
of Otho Scott in 1863 this acquisition is crucial. The 1858 map, however, shows
0. Scotts residence on the east side of the main road much further to the south.
The real problem in pinpointing his acquisition lies in the fact that Otho Scott
appears as both grantee and grantor in literally hundreds of transactions between
1824 and 1863. A Daniel Scott before him did as well and so did Otho's son Daniel.
Otho's other son, William G. Scott was apparently a lawyer (see Inventory of
William G. Scott » 1888) and the entire Scott family seems to have had
extensive land dealings in the area. While this fact obscures the history of
this particular siie, it makes clear the role of that family in the development
of the Frogtown area. This building can and should be seen as part of an era.
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OTHO SCOTT HOUSE

Land Records
HA-GER

Nov 15, 1972

Jan 3, 1972

July 24, 1935

May 29, 1923

May 1, 1922

Nov 3, 1920

July 30, 1919

26

Grantor:
Grantee:
Acreage:
Grantor:
Grantee:

Grantor:
Grantee:

Grantor:
Grantee:
Acreage:
Grantor:
Grantee:

Grantor:
Grantee:
Acreage:

Grantor:

Grantee:

Christopher & Elizabeth Burley
Jon & Esther Wallace
.547 A,

Edward Higgenbotton (Executive
for H. Giver)
C. Burley

Joshua Gover
Albert Giver

Chrles W. Poole &% Wife
Joshua Giver
2 A,

R. McGill Palmer et al
Chris Poole & Wife (being a part
of Davis property)

Jas. W. Davis & Wife

R. M, Palmer

300 A. bounded on the East by
road from Bel Air to Rockspring C
Church, on South by road from
Scott's Corner on West by road to
Frogtown and North by land of

Wm,. Umbarger.

Jas. Caldwell (adm. of Amanda S.
Caldwell)

Jas, Davis (see wills of Daniel
Scott 12/308; William Scott
Intestate; Otho Scott 7/1022;
Amanda Scott inherited from her
father Daniel)



OTHO SCOTT HOUSE

Wills

HA-GER 26
GSN 12/308 May 13, 1898 Daniel Scott
CWB 7/1022 Nov 6, 1863 Otho Scott

1. To Daniel 220 acres on the road leading from "Bel Air to the White House".
2. To William 130 acres centijuious to Daniel meeting "the mouth of the Double Run".
Daniel outlived Wm. and these two pieces came together in Amanda'a inheritance.

3. To Susan 350 acres centijuious to William and being bounded by Double Run and
road from Hickory to Frogtown.

William and Susan are minors, Daniel is guardian.
GRANTEE

Between 1824 and 1863 Otho Scott appears as both granter and grantee on literally
hundreds of transactions. Often he appears as trustee. A Daniel S. does go before
him and his son Daniel does go after him. Wm. G. (brother of Daniel and son of Otho)
appears quite a few times as well and his inventory of 1888 contains "a set of law
books in Bel Air"

6/379 Mar 5, 1823 Eérantor: Frances Thompson
Grantee: O0tho Scott

This is the first recorded Otho Scott as grantee and it is for land in East side
of road from Bel Air to Coopstown; 100 acres.

MAPS
Herrick 1858 - shows a building in this location with "Scott" and "S. Ady" being
printed near it. "O. (Otho) Scott" residence is on the East side of the main
road almost down to Moores Mill Rd.

Martinet 1878 - shows a single building but has "Wm. Davidson" printed next to
it*; it shows Wm. G. Scott and Daniel owning quite a few buildings.

* Wm. Davidson does not appear in Harford County Lands Records 1850- 1878.
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INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY
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HISTORIC

Frogtown "Tollhouse"

AND/OR COMMON

e

s S n

ELOCATION |

STREET & NUMBER

West side of Maryland Route # 24, opposite the
Harford County Jail

CITY. TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Bel Air — VICINITY OF First
STATE Maryland counTY Harford
EJ CLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
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__SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT __RELIGIOUS
__OBJECT __INPROCESS X _YES: RESTRICTED __GOVERNMENT __SCIENTIFIC
__BEING CONSIDERED __YES: UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL __TRANSPORTATION
_NO __MILITARY XoTHER

IR OWNER OF PROPERTY

NAME

Clarence Jackson

Telephons #:

STREET & NUMBER

CITY. TOWN STATE,, zip code

—_— ___ VICINITY OF
L ATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION .

B OC O Liber ¢#: G’RG 802
COURTHOUSE. Folio #: 571
REGISTRY OF DEEDS,ETC.  Harford County Courthouse
STREET & NUMBER

40 South Main Street
CITY. TOWN STATE

- Bel Air Maryland
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TITLE
DATE

—FEDERAL __STATE _COUNTY __LOCAL

DEPOSITORY FOR
SURVEY RECORDS

CITY. TOWN

STATE




DESCRIPTION AT

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
__EXCELLENT _XETERIORATED X _UNALTERED X _ORIGINAL SITE
__GOOD __RUINS __ALTERED _MOVED DATE
__FAIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (iF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This structure faces towards the east and is a single-story building, two
bays by three, with walls of uncoursed fieldstone, covered with stucco.
There are 2 X 2 attic panes on the eastern and western extremes, but all
of the other sashe& have either been removed or covered by board-and-batten
shutters. These openings are in framed recesses. An interesting facet of
this structure is that there is a door on each facade; the northern and
southern ones being centered and the eastern and western ones being off to
one side. The western aspect has only a door and an attic window, and also
has the most stucco over the walls. The roof is gable-fron¥ and covered
with asphalt shingles, with a box cornice and soffit. There are no .porches,
with the exception of a cinder-block stoop before the eastern portal. A
brick inside-end flue is sited along the western extreme of the roof.

Directly west of this structure is a smaller outbuilding, composed of the
same stone and with a bay dimension of one by one. A small shed porch
encloses a board-and-batten door on the eastern aspect. The roof is gable-
front and tin, and the gables are frame with a single attic opening staring
towards the tollhouse.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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SIGNIFICANCE HE-oL &
PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
PREHISTORIC —ARCHEOULOGY-PREHISTORIC __COMMUNITY PLANNING __LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE _.RELIGION
—1400-1499 __ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC _ CONSERVATION —LAW __SCIENCE
—_1500-1599% _.AGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS __LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
__1600-1699 }_{ARCHITECTURE __EDUCATION __MILITARY __SOCIALHUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 _ART __ENGINEERING —__MUSIC — THEATER
_X800»1899 __COMMERCE _ EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT __PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION
__1900- __COMMUNICATIONS __INDUSTRY __POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)
__INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARCHITECT

- STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This is not an imposing structure by any means, but it is unique in that
.each facade contains an entrance. It could possibly be pre-1800, but there
is no way of really ascertaining this, for the 1798 Federal Tax List only
recorded dwellings worth $100 or more. The land is part of Scott's ImproOve-

ment, which was patented by Daniel Scott in 1701 and resurveyed in 1731,
consisting of 393 acres. At his death, the property transferred to James

Scott in 1745, Parts were also devised to Benjamin Scott in 1761 and to
James Scott in 17729. The 1783 Tax List and the earlier land records break
down the tracts in the vicinity of this building to the following, listed
here with their 1783 owners:

Eleanor Durham- 155 acres of Edmund's Camp and Bilberry Hall

Samue ! Durham- 242 acres of Addition to Bilberry Hall, Ewing's
Contrivance, Friend's Advice, Second
Addition to Durham's lleadows, Bilberry
Hall

Joseph Lewis~ 229 acres of Ewing's Contrivance, Third Addition to
Bilberry Hall
James. Scott=s 194 acres of Ewing's Contrivance

The area containing the structure left the Scott family during the first
third of the Nineteenth Century, but returned when Otho Scott purchased the
tract in 183%2. The 1878 Martenet Map lists the owner as being a William G.
Scott.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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FEIMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES
Harford County Directory- 1953
Harford County IL.and Records

Martenet's Map of 1878
Maryland Tax List 178% Harford County, 1970, Rhistoric Publications,

Philadelphia.
CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
EJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA
ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY O a 5

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

The property is located on the estern side of Maryland Route # 22,
opposite the Harford County Jail and 0.3 miles south of the U. S. Route
# 1 bypass interchange.

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY

STATE COUNTY

ES1FORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TiTLE

Paul 1. Penrod/ site surveyor

ORGANIZATION DATE

Maryland Historical Trust September 3, 1976
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE ’

Shaw House, 21 State Circle 267-1212

CITY OR TOWN STATE

Annapolis Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 Ka,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-

ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438

PsS- 1102
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TITLE SEARCH

In 1953, Clarence Jackson received 0.5 acres from Allen
C. Gever

In 1935, Joshua S. Gover conveyed the lot to Albert
C. Gover.

In 1923, Charles W. Poole imparted the property to Joshma
S. Gover.

In 1922, R. McGill Palmer conveyed two acres to Charles
W. Poole.

James W. Davis sold 300 acres to R. McGill Palmer in 1920.

In 1919, James S. Calwell, administrator for Amanda
Calwell, transferred the property to James S. Davis.

In 1898, Daniel Scott left the parcel to Amanda S. Calwell.

In 1863, Otho Scott left 350 acres to Daniel and William
Scott.

1iIn 1845, William Temple sold 4 acres to Otho Scott. There

is no previous reference to this lot.

2.0tho Scott obtained aparcel from Thomas Hayes in 1832.

After an 1828 court case involving William Strolle v.s.
Thomas Ayres, Otho Scott sold Scott's Hopewell and
Ewing's Contrivance to Ayres.

In 1817, Joseph and Lloyd Durham conveyed 135}k acres of
Scott's Hppewell and Ewing's Contrivance to Thomas Ayres.
(See later entry)

3.In 1849, Thomas Magness sold Otho Scott 100 acres of

Ewing's Contrivance and 100 acres of the String.
Margaret Whamm sold the parcels to Thomas lMagness in 1846.

Margaret Whann acquired the land in 1845 from Henry B.
Farmdis, trustee.

In 1839, George Warden obtained the land from Thomas Hayes.

3a,Daniel Scott imparted % acres to Thomas Hayes in 1815.

Thomas Presbury sold 144 acres of Edmund's Camp and Emmon's
Delight to Dantkel Scott.

3al.In 1799, Daniel Scott sold the same lands to Thomas Pres-

bury.

3all. In 1798, Daniel Scott obtained 83 acres of Scott's Hope-

well and Ewing's Contrivance from Joshua Green.
Henry Green sold the property to Joshua Green in 1787.
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Libre Folio

HD R 6l3% 3b.Hugh Young conveyed the followimg parcels to Thomas
Hayes in 1804, acquired after they were seized by
the sheriff from Lloyd and Joseph Durham in 1794.

Edmund's Camp 100 acres
Bilberry Hall 189

Durham's First Addition 35
Durham's Second Addition 25
Durham's Third Addition 60
Addition to Durham’s Meadows 25
Friend's Advice %0

Scott's Hopewell 30

Ewing's Contrivance 100

HD F 268 Aquila Durham conveyed 200 acres, divided into some
of the tracts listed above, to Samuel Durham in 1785.

HD 25 82 4 ,Clemency Scott, Martha Scott, Barah Scott and Mary
Scott sold 10 acres of bDouble Run to Otho Scott in
1841.

HD M 19 Aquila Scott conveyed 16)% acres of Double Run to
Daniel Scott in 1793,
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INVENTORY NO. 5243 ELECTION DISTRICT
DATE : s/ TAX MAP NO.
REMODELING: Drastic, moderate, minor PARCEL NO.

NAME OF PROPERTY: TRYE Twns) TFERAAISE

LOCATION OF PROPERTY: e gaems AU-

DIRECTION DWELLING FACES: Y 2 AT
NAME OF OWNER: A DA
ADDRESS :

STORIES: 1[~f 2[ ] 30 ] 4[] 5[] 6[ ] BAYS:
WINGS, ADDITIONS:

2X

WALL CONSTRUCTION:

] FPAME: Bevel, clapboard, weatherboard, wood shingles, board & batten(type?)
[ ] BRICK: Bond type- common, English, Flemish. Sketch variants.
] STONE: Bond type- rubble, ashlar (random or regular), quoins-plain, rusticated
] LOG UM EP
b Tr S STUCCG (y rog i
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v/ 771
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gz 7#é pegged[ ] nailed[ ] wide[ ] narrow[
Gl la1hors original{+/] replaced[ ]

ot o) SV K ) f _
ENTRANCE, DOORS: LOCATION: CJnk Sy AéF\ﬁMfglomz’awWM%*” F ST DIDE
HARDWARE: original[ ] replaced[ ]
FAN LIGHT, TRANSOM, SIDE LIGHTS, PLAIN

A » ¥
CORNICE, BARGE, EAVES:
o7 original[ ] rep]aced[vf

ROOF: GABLE FRONT{/GABLE FLAMNK, HIP, MANSARD, FLAT, DORMERS
MATERIAL: wood shingles, slate, tin, asphalt~” original[ ] rep]aced{/j
N, ACEET 1R p0eR,. EAOK 1 T07 ST
PORCHES: SHAPE OF ROOF - shed[ ] hip[ ] gable[ ]

CHIMNEYS: NUMBER / BRICK[Vj STONE[ ] CORBELED[ ] original[ ] rep]éced[“j/
LOCATION: LLBR MWSPK LD

. , A
COMMENTS : g T Sl el ey #Re elonr
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Otho Scott House HA-26
near Bel Air, lMd.
Wayne Nield 10/1981

south elevagion







Frogtown Tollhouse
West of Route #2h
Bel Air, MD

Paul Penrod

East side

HA-26

7/76







Otho Scott House HA=26
near Bel Air, Mdy

Wayne Nield 10/1981
East-elevation




